CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
AUGUST §, 2024
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
705 Parkway Avenue
6:00 P.M.

Regularly scheduled City Council meetings are held the first Monday of every month at 6 p.m. All meetings are
open to the public. If you wish to address the City Council in person, please contact City Hall at 507-257-3218
or email krausch@eaglelakemn.com or jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com. Written comments or questions for the
City Council can be submitted via USPS, email, or dropped off at City Hall. City Council meetings are now
live streamed to the City of Eagle Lake’s official YouTube Channel. To view meetings, please visit the City of
Eagle Lake website at https://www.eaglelakemn.com and click on the “City of Eagle Lake MN City Council
Meetings” icon on the home page of the website.

The City Council is provided with background information for agenda items in advance by staff, committees,
and boards. Many decisions regarding agenda items are based upon this information, as well as: city policy and
practices, input from constituents and a Council Members personal judgment. If you have any comments,
questions or information that has not yet been presented or discussed regarding an agenda item, please ask to be
recognized by the mayor during the “Open Public Comments” section on the agenda. Please state your name
and address for the record. All comments are appreciated.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

OPEN PUBLIC COMMENTS

Persons may take one opportunity to address the council for three minutes on a topic not on the agenda.
Persons commenting on consent agenda may use this opportunity to speak. There will be no discussion or
action taken at that time. This is merely to inform the City Council of your issue(s) or concern(s) and for City
staff to do further research.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
e City Council Meeting Minutes of July 2 and July 25, 2024

CONSENT AGENDA
1. | Monthly Bills 2. Treasurer’s Report
3. | Public Works Report 4. Fire Report
5. | BECSO Report 6. Gambling Report
7. | Building & Zoning Permits 8. Board & Commission Minutes
9. | Planning Commission 10.
Resolution Appointing
Alternate
11. 12.
13. 14.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com.



PUBLIC HEARING
1. Amendment to Chapter 6 to Create a Rural Service District

PRESENTATIONS/SCHEDULED GUESTS
1. Bradley Van Deise with Eide Bailly: Annual Audit Presentation
2. Alissa Oeltjenbruns, VP of Community Vitality with Southern Minnesota Initiative Foundation:
Presentation

NEW BUSINESS

1. Stray Dogs Contract for Services Agreement with Bella’s House of Doodles

2. Recommendations for Additional Speed Limit and Children at Play Signage and
Proposal to Update Street Map

3. Street and Utility Reconstruction Feasibility Proposal and Resolution Ordering
Preparation of Report

4. Pavement Management Plan Proposal

5. Amendment to Chapter 6 to Create a Rural Service District

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

Fall Cleanup: Saturday, October 19 from 8 am — Noon at Lake Eagle Park

YTD Expenditure and Revenue Report

Rural Child Care Innovation Program Update

Minnesota Climate Impact AmeriCorps Member for 2024-2025 — New Member Begins 8/26
Budget Work Session: August 14 at 6 pm

Filing Period for City of Eagle Lake - One Mayor and Two City Council: 7/30-8/13
National Night Out and Summer Sounds: Tuesday, August 6 at Lake Eagle Park
Administrative Clerk and Community Development Coordinator Hiring Status Update
Opportunities for Public Input for Highway 14 Eagle Lake Corridor Study

59 S O Eh b O I =

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

e City Council Work Session — August 14, 2024 at 6:00 PM, City Hall-Council Chambers

e Upcoming Regular City Council Meeting — September 9, 2024 at 6:00 PM, City Hall — Council
Chambers

e Next Regular EDA Meeting — August 22, 2024 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers

e Next Regular Park Board Meeting — August 8, 2024 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers

e Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting — August 19, 2024 at 6:00 PM, City Hall-Council
Chambers

ADJOURN INTO CLOSED SESSION. The meeting will be closed as permitted by section 13D.05,
subdivision 3 (c), to consider offers related to the City’s potential purchase of land for a possible new fire
station.

ADJOURNMENT

L
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jbromeland @eaglelakemn.com.



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 8, 2024

CALL TO ORDER
e Mayor Norton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and the pledge was said.

ROLL CALL
e  Council Members present: Garrett Steinberg, Beth Rohrich, Anthony White (arriving at 6:03
p.m.), John Whitington, and Mayor Lisa Norton.
e  Staff present: City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland, Public Works Director Andrew Hartman, and

Deputy Clerk Kerry Rausch.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
e Brian Fowler, 404 Thomas Drive, thanked the Blue Earth County Sheriff’s Office, the Public

Works Department, and the City Council for the good work they are doing.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the agenda.
The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor

Norton voting in favor.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve the
June 3 and June 26, 2024 City Council minutes. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

CONSENT AGENDA
e Mayor Norton thanked those who made donations to Summer Sounds and the basketball hoops. She
pointed out the resignations of Mandy Auringer, Olivia Adomabea, and Joe Anderson and thanked
them for their service. She also mentioned the appointments of Aaron Stubbs and Tom Barna to
the Planning Commission and Tony Bracken and Dylan Hardel to the police reserves.
e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member White, to approve the consent

agenda.

Monthly Bills Treasurer’s Report Public Works Report

Fire Report BECSO Report Gambling Report

Building and Zoning Permits Board and Commission Minutes

Res. 2024-30 Accept Donations for Summer Sounds

Res. 2024-31 Accept Donations for Basketball Hoops

Res. 2024-32 Accept Resignation of Mandy Auringer

Res. 2024-33 Accept Resignation of Olivia Adomabea

Res. 2024-34 Appoint Tony Bracken to Fire Dept. Reserves
Res. 2024-35 Appoint Dylan Hardel to Fire Dept. Reserves
Res. 2024-36 Accept Resignation of Joe Anderson

Tator Days Parade and Road Closure Permits

Res. 2024-37 Appoint Aaron Stubbs to Planning Commission

City of Eagle Lake July 8, 2024
Page 1



Res. 2024-38 Appoint Tom Barna to Planning Commission as Alternate
e The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

PRESENTATIONS
1.  Annual SWPPP Meeting and MS4 Presentation: Kelly Herfendal with ISG

Kelly Herfendal with ISG presented on the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) stating that
Eagle Lake is included in this program being a city within an urbanized area as determined by the U.S.
Census.

Stormwater is the leading cause of water pollution according to the EPA and carries all that it picks up
as it flows across surfaces and enters the surface water, such as ponds, lakes and streams.

The six minimum control measures that are included in this program are public participation, public
involvement, illicit discharge detection and elimination, construction site stormwater runoff control,
post-construction stormwater management, and pollution prevention and good housekeeping for
municipal operations. Each control measure was explained in more detail.

Through an internal audit of the City’s MS4 program it was determined that the City of Eagle Lake is in
compliance with all requirements.

Julie Blackburn with ISG explained that the City of Eagle Lake was awarded funds from the MPCA’s
Stormwater and Community Resilience program for June 2024 through June 2025. The projects
primary purposes are to understand and mitigate flood impacts identified through future climate and
buildout scenarios, implement a robust community wide climate vulnerability assessment to envision
solutions for the community assets most at risk from extreme weather, and to evaluate compost site
feasibility to increase resiliency for the community and stormwater infrastructure.

As part of the grant, the stormwater drainage study will be updated, a community-wide climate
vulnerability assessment and compost site feasibility will be conducted.

2. Engineering Scope and Fee for Design and Bidding of Water Treatment Project: John Graupman with

Bolton and Menk

John Graupman explained that to be ready for future grant funding it is important the water treatment
project be shovel ready and that plans need to be submitted by May 2025. If a project is not initially
awarded funding it will move up on the list. Mr. Graupman also explained that manganese was not
initially included in the scoring process and because it is now included in the scoring process the City is
now higher on the list.

Council discussion included if the land survey results are needed prior to starting design work. Mr.
Graupman stated that no design work would begin prior to receiving the survey results. He also
explained the payment schedule would be in increments between the years 2024 and 2025.
Administrator Bromeland explained that she has spoken with Shannon Sweeney with David Drown and
Associates and he has recommended the City consider applying for another midi-loan.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Engineering Scope and Fee Proposal for Design and Bidding of Water Treatment Plant

Administrator Bromeland presented that the next critical step is to become a certified project so that
Eagle Lake’s project will gain priority on upcoming funding lists, namely the Emerging Contaminant
Grant for which the project is eligible based on elevated manganese in Eagle Lake’s water. It appears
that Eagle Lake may qualify for an Emerging Contaminant Grant in an amount up to $10 million due to
high manganese levels. A certified project is one that has plans submitted to the Minnesota Department
of Health and is essentially shovel ready.

City of Eagle Lake July 8, 2024

Page 2

l%



e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to move forward
with Bolton and Menk’s proposal for engineering scope and fee proposal for design and bidding
of water treatment plant in the amount of $1,095,000 as presented in the council packet.

e Council discussion included if additional bids should be obtained for engineering services. City staff
shared that Bolton and Menk has been serving the City for some time and has a lot of knowledge and
history of Eagle Lake. It was explained that Bolton and Menk as the City’s engineers, have Eagle
Lake’s GIS information and if another firm was selected that they may need to recreate this work and
would charge for it.

e Administrator Bromeland stated that the City would be able to reimburse itself once financing is
obtained.

e The motion carried with Council Member Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to authorize
Administrator Bromeland to submit an application for a midi-loan. The motion carried with
Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

2. Sale of 2018 Country Clipper Mower
e The 2018 Country Clipper Mower was recently advertised for sale on Minn Bid. The mower was listed
with a minimum bid of $2,000 and eventually sold for $3,250. The amount due to the City of Eagle
Lake is $3,022.50, after deducting the 8.5% administrative portion owed to Minn Bid.
e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Whitington, to accept the sale
proceeds and to put the funds back into capital outlay for streets. The motion carried with
Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

3. Review Draft Rural Service District Ordinance and Schedule Public Hearing

e Administrator Bromeland explained that the creation of a Rural Service District Ordinance is permitted
by Minnesota Statute 272.67 which allows for a property that has been annexed into city limits that is
rural in character and in need of fewer services to be taxed at a lower rate.

e Also explained was the idea of establishing a rural service district ordinance was spurred by a request
from property owners of a parcel that was annexed into City limits within the past few years. The parcel
is rural in character and does not receive any city services. Creating a rural service district could be a
tool to utilize when seeking to annex into city limits property for future development or wanting to keep
property that is rural in character within city limits for future development form being detached. A rural
service district would only include land that has not yet been platted and has not yet been developed for
commercial, industrial, or urban residential purposes and that is used for agricultural purposes.

e A change in use of property in a rural service district would trigger the need to transfer the property
from a rural service district to an urban service district. The act of platting would also initiate the
transfer of a property from a rural service district to an urban service district.

e Any property which is annexed to the City of Eagle Lake, after the adoption of a Rural Service District
Ordinance, and which is included in the rural service district as part of the annexation order, would need
to be reviewed by the City Council if not developed for a period of five (5) years after annexation to
determine whether inclusion in the rural service district is still appropriate.

e No city services shall be provided to any property located in a rural service district.

e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to schedule a public
hearing for a Rural Service District Ordinance for the August 5, 2024 City Council meeting. The

City of Eagle Lake July 8, 2024
Page 3

5



motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.
4. Pricing for Eagle Heights Lift Station Pump Replacement

e Public Works Director Hartman explained that the pump at the Eagle Heights lift station which was
installed in 2007 has failed and is at the end of its service life. The other pump at this location is the
same age. The expected life of these pumps is 10- 15 years. Director Hartman requested Council’s
consideration to replace both pumps

e A bid from Minnesota Pump Works, the contractor that services Eagle Lake’s lift stations, provided a
quote of $30,662.40 to replace the two pumps at the Eagle Heights Lift station. It was explained that
Minnesota Pump Works has responded well in emergency situations.

e Council discussion included the desire to see multiple quotes for purchase requests and if one or both
pumps should be replaced.

e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Mayor Norton, to authorize the purchase of two
pumps for the Eagle Heights lift station from Minnesota Pump Works in the amount of
$30,662.40. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington,
and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

5. Pricing for 2024 Street Repair Work

e Public Works Director Hartman explained that three bids have been received. Nielsen Blacktopping in
the amount of $42,074.25, WW Blacktopping in the amount of $62,700.99 and a third one from
Minnesota Paving and Materials in the amount of $87,742.50. He also requested that Council consider
accepting the bid from WW Blacktopping with the ability to spend up to an additional $10,000 for any
work deemed necessary related to street repair work such as manhole lowering and street patching
around manholes.

e Director Hartman explained that while WW Blacktopping is not the lowest bid, their bid best represents
the repairs needed, the City has utilized WW Blacktopping for street repairs previously and has been
satisfied with the quality of their work.

e Council discussion included it the city has a street maintenance plan for future years. This is something
the Public Works Director and Brian Sarff with Bolton and Menk review for needed reconstruction
projects.

e Council Member Steinberg moved to accept the bid from WW Blacktopping Inc. in the amount
of $62,700.99 and to authorize up to an additional $10,000 additional street repair work that may
be needed. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington,
and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

6. Quote for Fire Truck Repair

e Administrator Bromeland explained that before Council is a quote from Custom Fire in the amount of
$17,689.06 to complete a needed repair to a fire truck that was recently damaged earlier in 2024.

e Council discussion included if other bids are needed.
Insurance will cover the cost of the repair less the deductible.

e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to accept the bid
from Custom Fire in the amount of $17,689.06 to repair the fire truck. The motion carried with
Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

7. Public Works Summer Clothing Policy

City of Eagle Lake July 8, 2024
Page 4



e Administrator Bromeland explained that following a recent regional safety group training course in
which heat illness was discussed, a request was received from the Public Works Department asking for
permission to wear shorts during times when conditions are extreme, and the physical workload is
demanding.

e Administrator Bromeland stated she contacted the City’s regional safety group instructor and it was
advised that when health risks are heightened outside due to environmental factors where there is heat
illness exposure, additional precautions need to be implemented to ensure that as the employer we are
not exposing our employees to higher risks of heat illness. Various precautions exist such as adjusting
work hours around cooler times of the day, more frequent breaks, providing drinking water, use of fans,
et

e Eagle Lake does not currently have a clothing policy. To be flexible, City staff recommend that the
Public Works Director, and/or Public Works Supervisor in the Public Works Director’s absence, have
the discretion of determining when the environmental hazards are high enough to warrant the use of
shorts.

e Proposed policy language was presented to the Council for approval.

e Council discussion included if and how this would affect the 2024 budget.

e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to approve the Public
Works Summer Clothing Policy. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich,
‘White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

8. Return to Work Program

e Administrator Bromeland explained that City staff meets with a League of Minnesota Cities Loss
Control Consultant to review loss control suggestions to help guide risk management efforts. One of the
items listed as missing is a formal Return to Work Program. This program typically includes a written
process for management and injured employees to follow when a work-related injury results in an
employee being unable to perform normal duties. Return to work programs offer guidance to
management, the employee, and the medical team treating the injured employee. The program includes
a policy statement, necessary paperwork for documentation of process, a list of light duties available to
the returning employee, and other necessary forms. Return to work programs are most often supported
by employers and employees because they promote work as therapy and allow injured employees to
return to full health and full wages in the shortest possible time.

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve the Return
to Work Policy as presented. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich,
White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

9. Government Relations Agreement Between City of Eagle Lake and Capitol Hill Associates

¢ Administrator Bromeland explained that Jacobson and Magnuson is now Capitol Hill Associates who
provided lobbying efforts for the City. Before Council is an agreement to obtain lobbying services to
assist in securing state bond funding for the Eagle Lake Water Treatment Improvements Project.

e Since the 2024 legislative session did not pass a bonding bill the City did not receive funding. The City
feels it was included in the draft bill due to the efforts of the City’s lobbyists making sure that Eagle
Lake’s project stood out amongst the hundreds of similar requests from other cities.

e Ifthere is not a bonding bill considered during the 2025 legislative session there is a provision in the
agreement stating that the agreement can be rolled over to the 2026 legislative session.

e Mayor Norton stated she would like to see the City budget for future NLC in the budgeting process and
to do so annually.

City of Eagle Lake July 8, 2024
Page 5



e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, accepting the
Government Relations Agreement with Capitol Hill Associates. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

1. Schedule Special City Council Meeting to Review/Approve Updated Job Descriptions for
Administrative Clerk and Community Development Coordinator Positions.
e Administrator Bromeland stated that the Minnesota Valley Council of Governments will help
with staffing at no charge.
e A special meeting was set for July 25, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.
2. Schedule Budget Work Session
e A budget work session was scheduled for Wednesday, July 31, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
3. Schedule Work Session for Street & Utility Reconstruction Projects
e A special work session has been scheduled for July 25 at 5:00 to review a capital improvement
program analysis put together by Shannon Sweeney with David Drown and Associates.
4. Schedule Work Session to Discuss Cannabis Ordinance
e Per aletter from legal counsel, the Minnesota Office of Cannabis Management (OCM) has
issued its guide for local governments. The guidance provided is preliminary and state
regulations have yet to be published. When this occurs, the guidance provided may be
modified. Legal counsel suggests that a work session be scheduled to review and discuss next
steps on how to proceed. This will be included in the July 25 special work session agenda.
5. YTD Revenue and Expenditure Report
e This report is for Council’s review.
6. Annual Audit Presentation Update
e The annual audit has been completed and the presentation is scheduled for the August 5 City
Council meeting. The City’s general fund balance continues to be strong. Budgeted to actual
expenditures were less than what was budgeted and revenues exceeded what was budgeted for
the general fund.
7. Small Cities Assistance Program
e Cities with a population of less than 5,000 will receive revenue from a $11.35 million, one-time
appropriation for the Small Cities Assistance Program. This is intended to provide short-term
relief while revenues in the permanent Transportation Advancement Account are collected.
Eagle Lake’s amount appears to be $31,999 to be aid in equal installments around July 26 and
December 26.
8. CDS Update for Water Treatment Improvements Project
e City staff has received confirmation from the offices of Senator Klobuchar and Smith and
Representative Finstad that Eagle Lake’s funding request is advancing through the process.
Funding is not guaranteed at this point but the good news is that we are advancing through the
process and have not yet been eliminated.
City of Eagle Lake July 8,2024

Page 6



9. Eagle Lake Population Update
e The City has received a notice from the State Demographer showing a decrease in population.
City staff has sent over challenge data for consideration in the matter.

10. Highway 14 Corridor Study Update
e An open house has been scheduled for Monday, July 29" from 5-7 p.m. at City Hall.
Information about the upcoming open house will be pushed out to the community.

11. Cybersecurity Training for Elected Officials and Staff
e City staff recently attended the annual LMC conference and sat through an informative
cybersecurity session. A staff meeting was held to begin the online cybersecurity training as a
group and raise awareness to the threats while trying to strengthen our cybersecurity defense.

12. Recap of Heavy Rain Event

e Administrator Bromeland stated she is really pleased with how City staff, elected officials, and
the community came together during a difficult time. Public Works staff worked tirelessly to
make sure that no backups occurred because of the heavy rain events and high flows at the lift
station. Staff appreciate elected officials trusting staff to do their jobs during the emergency
and giving the necessary space while also reaching out to see what they could do or needed to
do. Residents were asked to conserve water and they did, and we also hear countless stories of
neighbors helping neighbors who had water in their basements. City staff will be meeting to
review what worked well, what can be improved, and any other feedback to help better prepare
and respond to emergencies such as this that threaten our critical infrastructure and residents.

13. Fire Station Feasibility Study Update and Next Steps
e Brunton Architects and the committee have been meeting to discuss fire station feasibility.
Various potential sites have been identified. A closed session will be held to discuss the
consideration of purchasing real estate.

14. City Council Notebook Computers
e Per arecent meeting with CTS to complete our annual IT assessment, one of the
recommendations was to repurpose city council notebook computers, if they are not needed, to
replace aging devises as we prepare for Windows 10 end of life and make sure that all systems
are running supported operating systems. Council Members were asked to consider if they need
their laptops and if not to turn them into the City office.

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS
e Council Member Rohrich thanked city staff and BECSO for their work with rain events.
e Council Member White stated that the June Summer Sounds event was rescheduled for August 6
and stated t-shirts have arrived.
e Council Member Whitington thanked staff and stated Olivia Adomabea will be missed.
e Mayor Norton stated the Public Works department did an amazing job with the flood and thanked
all staff. There was great communication during this time.

City of Eagle Lake July 8, 2024
Page 7



ADJOURNMENT

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to adjourn the meeting.
The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

Kerry Rausch, Deputy Clerk

City of Eagle Lake July 8, 2024
Page 8

\D



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
JULY 25,2024

CALLTO ORDER
Mayor Norton called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

ROLL CALL

Council Members present: Garrett Steinberg, Beth Rohrich, John Whitington, and Mayor Lisa Norton. Staff
Present: City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland, Deputy Clerk Kerry Rausch, and Public Works Director
Andrew Hartman.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Amend TIF Development Agreement for Fox Meadows Townhomes in Eagle Lake

Shannon Sweeney with David Drown Associates explained that Troy Schom of Schrom Construction
has been working on the development of sixteen additional rental housing units within the Fox
Meadows Development (Phase 2 project). Mr. Schrom has requested tax increment financing (TIF)
assistance for the proposed Phase 2 project.

TIF is a tool that captures new property taxes that are generated as a result of new development
that occurs within the boundaries of a designed TIF District. For the proposed housing project, this
capture period can extend for up to 26 years. For the Phase 1 project Mr. Schrom requested that
the City reimburse 90% of the captured tax increment for a term of 13 years. The reimbursement
amount for Phase 1 was capped at $802,969 based on the projected revenue that would be
received. If the same subsidy is provided for the Phase 2 project, the estimated reimbursement
amount would be increased by $174,070 and the term of the note would be extended by 1 year.

A housing TIF district requires the implementation of certain income restrictions for rental housing
projects. The developer must certify semi-annually that they are in compliance with those income
restrictions for the duration of the subsidy. For the Fox Meadows Project those restriction include
at least 20% of the residential units in the project must be occupied or available for occupancy by
persons who incomes does not except 50% of the County median income and the limits described
must be satisfied through the termination date. Income for occupants of said units shall be
adjusted for family size in accordance with Section 142 (d) of the Internal Revenue Code and
related regulations.

An amended development agreement has been drafted by the City’s legal council for
consideration. If determined to be appropriate to proceed with the supplemental subsidy as
proposed, the City Council would need to authorize execution of the amended agreement.
Administrator Bromeland stated that TIF is a good economic development tool.

Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to amend the
development agreement as drafted. The motion was carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

City of Eagle Lake July 25, 2024

Page 1

\\



2. Work Session to Review Capital Improvement Planning Project Financial Analysis for Street

Construction and Utility Infrastructure Needs

Shannon Sweeny with David Drown and Associates stated he has looked at construction projects
numbers 2-7 on the Bolton and Menk CIP Plan as updated for 2025 to determine the impacts to
property taxes and utility rates and explained that larger projects are more efficient.

Based on the cost estimates Mr. Sweeny received the cost of all the projects totals $6,297,960.63.
Funding sources to be utilized to finance project costs are general obligation bonds and
constructing fund earnings.

Mr. Sweeny stated he is looking for feedback as to project priorities and special assessments.
Things to consider are immediate needs and when to do construction work. Debt service assumes
a 20 year period. The City is in a good position with cash reserves but there are not enough funds
to fully fund the project.

Discussion included that the lead service line responses have currently found four galvanized
service lines.

Administrator Bromeland asked of the timeframe to start if the City Councils wants to move
forward. Mr. Sweeney stated the project could be completed in 1-2 construction seasons but to
split over a couple of years it will cost more. If the project itself is split into phases, he recommends
waiting 5-6 years between phases.

The scope of the project as presented would be localized sections of the street and not necessarily
the entire street.

Mr. Sweeney stated the proposed tax levy to support the street reconstruction activity is estimated
to be approximately $200,000 per year for the bond issue. The 2023 tax levy was $973,272 and
this represents approximately a 21% increase to the 2023 tax levy.

Mr. Sarff with Bolton and Menk explained that the proposed project would include storm sewer,
sanity sewer, water, curb and gutter, and sidewalks. He also stated that the infrastructure in the
proposed project areas are the last areas with cast iron water mains and clay sewer lines which are
the original infrastructure. He also stated that this has been on the city’s plan for the last 10-15
years and that the city should try to avoid emergencies.

Public Works Director Hartman stated that a section of LeSueur, 2nd Steet and 3rd Street’s
infrastructure are 40-50 years old and the clay tile is starting to crumble and deteriorate. Some
valves in the road are hard to turn and if a water main would break in those areas the result would
be more people without water.

Council ask Director Hartman to look at the project and what could be completed for $3.5 million
and to take into consideration time and cost with inflation and to present a priority list. The also
asked Mr. Sarff to compile and present a list of the current infrastructures age.

Mr. Sarff stated the City could do a later bid and open up the schedule on the backside.

Council discussion included the impact to the tax levy and what assessments may look like. Also
discussed was the future water treatment plant. Mr. Sweeney stated that the water treatment
plant would ultimately be funded by the state to affordability levels and that affordability would
increase each year.

Administrator Bromeland explained that if the infrastructure is not addressed and it fails, the City
will need to address it at that time. She also stated that inflation costs should be considered.

City of Eagle Lake July 25, 2024

Page 2

s



Administrator Bromeland asked when this project is completed, how long before the next project.
Mr. Sarff stated that the best place to start is with a pavement management plan and then look at
the utilities under the road. A pavement management plan would cost an estimated $10,000.
Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to authorize a
feasibility study for items 1-9 including pricing and pricing for a pavement management plan to
be brought to the August City Council Meeting. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

3. Pricing for Water Meters

Public Works Director Hartman explained a quote has been received by Metering and Technology
Solutions for 48 water meters totaling $16,174 and explained that this request is to replenish the
water meter inventory which is low.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to authorize the
purchase of water meters as presented. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

4. Work Session to Review “A Guide for Local Governments on Adult -Use Cannabis” and Discuss Next

Steps for an Ordinance to Regulate Cannabis Business.

City Attorney Chris Kennedy explained that the Minnesota Office of Cannabis Management (OCM)
has issued a guide for local governments on adult-use cannabis. The guide serves as a general
overview of Minnesota’s new adult-use cannabis law and how local governments can expect to be
invoiced. The states regulations governing the adult-use cannabis market have yet been published.
Mr. Kennedy also explained that a city needs to consider options for retail, wholesale, and
industrial zones allows which would allow for manufacturing. The City also has the option of a
municipal dispensary.

Administrator Bromeland stated that the City has until January 1, 2025 to establish an ordinance.
Mr. Kennedy stated that the city has the option to have the county manage cannabis but that may
not be in the city’s best interest.

Council discussion included asking the city’s attorney to draft an ordinance.

5. Approve Updated Job Descriptions for Administrative Clerk and Community Development Coordinator

and Commence Hiring Process.

Administrator Bromeland stated before Council are job descriptions for the positions of
Administrative Clerk and Community Development Coordinator. The Personnel Committee
recently met to review job descriptions and recommends that the updated job descriptions be
approved.

Administrator Bromeland explained that following approval of the job descriptions a motion would
be needed to commence the hiring process. The interview would consist of a representative from
the Minnesota Valley Council of Governments, the personnel committee, the City Administrator
and the Deputy Clerk.

Administrator Bromeland expressed her appreciation of Deputy City Clerk Rausch for her loyalty
and dedication to the City and especially during the transition period while we work to hire a new
administrative clerk. Administrator Bromeland also advised that MVCOG has agreed to fill in and
help answer phones and the front counter when needed and if available so staff can attend

City of Eagle Lake July 25, 2024

Page 3

[



meetings and trainings or take needed time off without having to close the office. It was noted
that there will not be an additional charge for this service as it is covered by the City’s membership
dues to MVCOG.

e Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to approve the job
descriptions and to commence with the hiring process for the Administrative Clerk and
Community Development Coordinator positions. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

ADJOURNMENT
Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member Whitington, to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, Whitington, and Mayor

Norton voting in favor.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

Kerry Rausch, Deputy Clerk

City of Eagle Lake July 25, 2024
Page 4



10100 Cash

1819
1820e
1821e
1822e
1823e
1824e
1825e
1826e
1827e
1830e
46388
46389
46390
46391
46392
46393
46394
46395
46396
46397
46398
46399
46400
46401

46402
46403
46404
46405
46406
46407
46408
46409
46410
46411

46412
46413
46414
46415
46416
46417
46418
46419
46420
46421

46422
46423
46424
46425
46426
46427
46428
46429
46430
46431

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE 07/31/24 11:18 AM

Page 1
*Check Summary Register©
July 2024

Name Check Date Check Amt
PERA 711/2024 $2,430.67 BW 07-04-24
WEX HEALTH INC. 71112024 $199.46 BW 07-04-24
MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTR 71212024 $618.29 2nd Qtr Bldg Surcharge Fees
MN DEPT OF REVENUE 7/2/12024 $1,952.00 June Sales Tax
PSN 7/3/2024 $691.68 June Frees
PERA 7115/2024 $2,426.24 BW 07-18-24
WEX HEALTH INC. 7/15/2024 $632.79 BW 07-18-24
PERA 7/22/2024 $45.00 MO 07-24
WEX HEALTH INC. 7/22/2024 $19.25 Monthly Fee
AFLAC 7/31/2024 $73.62 July Premium
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVI 7/1/2024 $1,226.42 Utility Billing Postage
UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVI 71172024 $312.23 Fire Department Mailing with Bulk Mail
BADGER METER 71512024 $114.66 Hosting Service
BARCO PRODUCTS INC 7/5/2024 $3,473.75 Waste Receptacles
B. E. COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT 7/5/12024 $41,845.19 July Services
CENTER POINT ENERGY 71512024 $146.61 Acct 8000014147-5
CHRISTOPHER KENNEDY 7/5/2024 $279.00 June Fees
CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOS 71512024 $2,625.00 July Treatments
COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SOL 7/5/2024 $2,731.08 VIP Agreement
EAGLE EXPRESS 71512024 $712.63 Fuel
EIDE BAILLY 7/5/2024 $10,324.00 Audit Services
FIRST INDEPENDENT BANK 71512024 $7,931.25 GO Water Revenue Note, Series 2023A
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 71512024 $91.80 June tickets
J.R. BRUENDER CONSTRUCTIO 71512024 $1,727.00 Pump Pit of Lift Station by Shop
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 71512024 $60.51
METERING & TECHNOLOGY SOL 7/5/2024 $1,182.16 Couplings
METRONET 715/2024 $649.75 Acct 1959304
MINNESOTA WASTE PROCESSI 715/2024 $8,384.81 June Fees
OVERLINE & SON INC 7/5/2024 $26,785.95 Jet Sewer Lines and Lift Stations
PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP 71512024 $154.40 July/August Premium
SOUTHERN MN EARTHWORK S 715/2024 $1,859.00 432 LeSueur Storm Sewer Repair
UC LABORATORY 715/2024 $308.70 Sample Collection
Verizon Wireless 71512024 $240.06
VESTIS 7/5/2024 $36.67 Clothing
BROMELAND, JENNIFER 71812024 $197.85 Reimbursements
FUQUA, ROBBI 7/8/2024 $17.36 Overpayment of Utiltiy Bill - Refund
METRONET 7/8/2024 $129.95 Acct 1959251
401 PARKWAY LLC 7117/2024 $376.29 Fuel
BCBS OF MN 711712024 $11,428.97 August Premium
NEON-LIVE 711712024 $2,000.00 Summer Sounds July 18, 2024
PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL GROUP 711712024 $154.40 July/August Premium
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL SRV 711712024 $357.84 Bobcat Rental
BENCO ELECTRIC 7/25/2024 $520.28 STREET LIGHTING
CASEYS BUSINESS MASTERCA 7/25/2024 $90.62
DELTA DENTAL OF MN 7125/2024 $609.72 August Premium
ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 7125/2024 $2,041.88
ADP, LLC 7131/2024 $378.35
AURINGER, MANDY 7131/2024 $103.18 Mileage Reimbursement
BADGER METER 713112024 $1,195.36 Hosting Service
BHE COMMUNITY SOLAR LLC 7/31/2024 $3,699.46 Solar Garden
BLUE EARTH COUNTY 7131/2024 $1,105.50 2nd Qtr Fees
B. E. COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT 7/131/2024 $41,845.19 Contracted Service - August
BOLTON & MENK INC 713112024 $2,654.00 Land Use Discussion for Hiway 14 Corridor

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 713112024 $217.00 Copier Contract Charge | 5



46432
46433
46434
46435
46436
46437
46438
46439
46440
46441

46442
46443
46444
46445
46446
46447
46448
46449
46450
46451

46452
46453
46454
46455
46456
46457
46458
46459
46460
46461

46462
46463
46464

C]TY OF EAGLE LAKE 07/31/24 11:18 AM

Page 2
*Check Summary Register©
July 2024
Name Check Date Check Amt
CENTER POINT ENERGY 7/31/2024 $92.95
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATI 7/31/2024 $263.36 Acct 507-257-3542
DAGGETT DIST. INC 7/31/2024 $454.00 Packout Radio and Charger
DAVID DROWN ASSOCIATES, IN 7/31/2024 $2,500.00 Fox Meadows TIF Consulting
DOG WASTE DEPOT 7131/2024 $698.31 Waste Station Bags
EMERGENCY APPARATUS 7/31/2024 $3,414.18 Truck 4312 Repairs
FEDEX 7/31/2024 $5.53
FIRE CATT 7/31/2024 $2,733.65 Hose Testing
FREE PRESS 7/31/2024 $217.93 Chapter 6 City Code
FRESH START CLEANING AND 7/31/2024 $200.00 June Service
HAEFNER, DALE 7/31/2024 $2,100.00 Summer Sounds August 15, 2024
HAWKINS 7/31/2024 $20.00
ISG 7/31/2024 $2,617.50 SWPPP
KATO ROOFING INC 7/31/2024 $1,236.00 City Hall Police Office Roof Repairs
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 7/31/2024 $45.22
LITTLE, THOMAS 7131/2024 $1,000.00 Summer Sounds August 15, 2024
LJP ENTERPRISES 7/31/2024 $13,435.34 Small=1009 Large=126
MANKATO CLINIC 7131/2024 $215.59 Brudvig - Pre-Employment Exam
CITY OF MANKATO 7/31/2024 $28,952.29 Sanitary Sewer Charge
MATHESON TRI GAS INC 7/31/2024 $232.46
MENARDS 7/31/2024 $1,102.96
MN FIRE SERVICE CERTIFICATI 7/31/2024 $151.00 Bleess - FF 1 Class and HazMAT retest fee
MN PAVING MATERIALS 713112024 $421.82 Minimum Maintance Road Repairs
MN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHOR 7/31/2024 $29,708.72 MPFA-09-0105-R-FY11
MN PUMP WORKS 7/31/2024 $635.69 Pulled pump and repair
NORTON, LISA 7/31/2024 $101.84 Mileage Reimbursement
PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL 7/31/2024 $108.39 Pest Control
RENT-N-SAVE 7131/2024 $774.83 3 units at park and 1 unit at school
SCHWICKERTS 7/31/2024 $250.00 City Hall Heat Pump
U.S. BANK 7131/2024 $500.00 Agent Fee
VESTIS 7/31/2024 $261.40 Clothing
XCEL 7/31/2024 $4,598.21
ZIEGLER INC 7131/2024 $3